From: Barnes Jr, Joe E. [mailto:Joe.BarnesJr@chicagopolice.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 9:53 AM
To: Jackson, Doretha; Berlin, Steve
Subject: IRTB Post Travel/Training Notification 05 MAY 2014 thru 09 MAY 2014

Good Day, 

I am Sgt. Joe E. Barnes Jr., presently assigned to the Bureau of Patrol.   I have prepared this report serve as a notification of travel to the Board of Ethics.  The below listed members participated in the Incident Response to Terrorist Bombing (IRTB) Training, the program provided training on terrorist use of explosive and incendiaries.  The training covered recognizing explosive device components, as well as responding to pre and post detonation incidents.  The cost of the travel/training was paid with federal funds from Homeland Security. The training took place 05 MAY 2014 thru 09 MAY 2014 (travel dates were 05 MAY 2014 and 09 MAY 2014).  The training was in Socorro, New Mexico, at the Energetic Material Research and Testing Center.  There were no other types of honorarium(s) given to the below listed, stemming from or related to the aforementioned travel/training.  
 

	IRTB Training
Socorro, New Mexico

May 2014

	Rank
	Name
	Star#
	Unit
	Start Date
	End Date

	Sergeant
	Mc Loughlin, Neal
	1027
	020
	05 MAY 14
	09 MAY 14

	Sergeant
	Prah, Jr. James
	2103
	016
	05 MAY 14
	09 MAY 14

	Police Officer
	Cannon, Matthew
	6716
	020
	05 MAY 14
	09 MAY 14

	Police Officer
	Rent, Tehmarr
	8727
	014
	05 MAY 14
	09 MAY 14

	Police Officer
	Vo, Kelly
	18574
	014
	05 MAY 14
	09 MAY 14

	Police Officer
	Nolan, Casey
	18519
	025
	05 MAY 14
	09 MAY 14

	Police Officer
	McCarthy, Paul
	7706
	025
	05 MAY 14
	09 MAY 14

	Police Officer
	Slechter, Robert
	4924
	011
	05 MAY 14
	09 MAY 14

	Police Officer
	Neberieza, Andrew
	11129
	011
	05 MAY 14
	09 MAY 14

	
	
	
	
	
	


Joe E. Barnes Jr.
School Liaison Sergeant 
Chicago Police Department
